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Brostrom, Mark S (DHS)

From: Anderson, Jeremy W (DHS)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Brostrom, Mark S (DHS); Johnson, Gina P (DHS)
Subject: Fwd: [Encrypt] Minnesota Life Bridge Notification of Incident

Can someone help clarify? 

Jeremy Anderson 
Community Residential Supervisor | Minnesota Life Bridge 

Minnesota Department of Human Services 
20345 Donnelly Ave 
Farmington, MN 55024 
O: 651-463-3906 
C: 651-231-8564 
mn.gov/dhs 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: MN_MDH_OHFC-Complaints <HEALTH.OHFC-Complaints@state.mn.us> 
Date: September 28, 2020 at 9:48:06 AM CDT 
To: "Anderson, Jeremy W (DHS)" <jeremy.w.anderson@state.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: [Encrypt] Minnesota Life Bridge Notification of Incident 

  
Good Morning, Jeremy –  
  
Thank you for reaching out to us!  
  
Is OHFC being copied on these emails as an FYI?  We do not see a current MDH license on file. 
  
Thank you, 
Stephanie 
  
Stephanie Hanks 
Intake Specialist | Intake & Triage Unit, Health Regulation Division  

Minnesota Department of Health  
Office: 218-308-2111   
  
Vision: All Minnesotans receive quality care in a safe environment resulting in optimal 
health. 
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From: Anderson, Jeremy W (DHS) <jeremy.w.anderson@state.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 9:46 AM 
To: Opheim, Roberta (OMHDD) <Roberta.Opheim@state.mn.us>; Strobel-Ayres, Andrea (OMHDD) 
<andrea.strobel-ayres@state.mn.us>; Scott.Ikeda@ag.state.mn.us; aaron.winter@ag.state.mn.us; 
Raddatz, Brittany L (DHS) <brittany.raddatz@state.mn.us>; 'david@ferleger.com' 
<david@ferleger.com>; 'office@ferleger.com' <office@ferleger.com>; anthony.noss@ag.state.mn.us; 
Baker, Daniel J (DHS) <daniel.baker@state.mn.us>; Smith, Marshall E (DHS) 
<marshall.e.smith@state.mn.us>; MN_MDH_OHFC-Complaints <HEALTH.OHFC-
Complaints@state.mn.us> 
Cc: Friend, Maggie A (DHS) <maggie.friend@state.mn.us>; Booth, Peg (DHS) <peg.booth@state.mn.us>; 
Brostrom, Mark S (DHS) <mark.s.brostrom@state.mn.us>; Chandler, Donovan A (DHS) 
<donovan.chandler@state.mn.us>; Sullivan Hook, Karen E (DHS) <karen.sullivanhook@state.mn.us>; 
Hallsten, Jerimy L (DHS) <jerimy.l.hallsten@state.mn.us>; Lange, Jolayne S. (DHS) 
<jolayne.lange@state.mn.us>; Courcy, Catherine X (DHS) <catherine.courcy@state.mn.us> 
Subject: [Encrypt] Minnesota Life Bridge Notification of Incident 
  

 
 

     
  

  
 

  
 

                                                                                                                                 
                                      
  

 
  

 
  

 
                                                                                                                                      

                      
  
  
This form contains PRIVATE DATA – do not release without consent of data subject or as 
elsewhere provided by law. 
  
* CONTAINS INFORMATION DESIGNATED AS “CONFIDENTIAL-ATTORNEYS’  EYES ONLY” AND IS BEING 
PROVIDED TO CLASS COUNSEL AND THE COURT MONITOR UNDER THE JENSEN PROTECTIVE 
AGREEMENT    
  
  
Caution:  This e-mail and attached documents contain information that is protected by state or federal law.  E-mail containing private or 
protected information should not be sent over a public (non-secure) Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail 
should be forwarded only on a strictly need to-know- basis.  If you are not the intended recipient, please:  (1) notify the sender immediately; 
(2) do not forward the message; (3) do not print the message; and (4) erase the message from your system.  
  
  

REDACTED
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Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information that is protected by state or 
federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information should not be sent over a public (nonsecure) 
Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly 
need-to-know basis. If you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not 
forward the message, (3) do not print the message and (4) erase the message from your system.  
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